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TRAVERSE

COUNTY

1881 LaFranier Road, Traverse City Michigan 49696

O on Phone: 231-922-4848 Fax: 231-929-1836
Email: gtcrc@gtcrc.org Webpage: www.gtcrc.org  Facebook: Grand Traverse County Road Commission
TO: Essential/Emergency Services and News Media
FROM: Grand Traverse County Road Commission
DATE: June 1, 2018
SUBJECT: COUNTY ROAD 633, MILLER ROAD TO HAMLIN/YOUKER ROAD
ROAD CLOSURE
CONTACT: Jim Cook, Manager, extension 215 Email: jcook@gtcrc.org

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
Traverse City. Weather permitting, the following road closure will take place as noted below.

ROAD CLOSURE: County Road 633, from Miller Road to Hamlin/Youker Road

*County Road 633 will be closed to thru-traffic beginning Monday, June 4, 2018 beginning at 6:00 am until
Tuesday, June 5, 2018 at 5:00 PM.

*Residents adjoining the closure area will have access.

*Contract crews will be removing and replacing the failed cross culvert at the site of the sinkhole.

*Traffic will be detoured onto M-37.

*Motorists will encounter delays and should seek alternate routes.

Our mission is to upgrade and maintain a safe and efficient road system.
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